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Robin, a chara
In response to your request during the No Day Named Motion on 20 January 2014, | have
placed in the Assembly Library the papers that DARD tabled with other departments in relation

to the proposals for the Rural Development Programme 2014-2020. These papers consist of an
e-mail and letter sent on 1 July 2013 and an e-mail sent on 14 November 2013.
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MICHELLE O’NEILL MLA
Minister of Agriculture and Rural Development
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ANNEX A

From: Caulcutt, Karen

Sent: 01 July 2013 14:25

To: Private Office DE; Private Office DETI; Private Office DFP; Private Office DHSSPS; Private Office DOJ
NI; Private Office, DRD; Private, Office DOE; DCAL Private Office; DEL Private Office Mailbox; DSD
Private Office; PS Ministers

Cc: Private-Office, DARD; Graham, Gillian (DARD); Moore, Cathy; Dorrian, Fionnbarr

Subject: Rural Development Programme 2014 - 2020 - Inter-departmental Consultation

Private Office,

Please find attached a letter regarding a Rural Development Programme 2014 —
2020 Inter-departmental Consultation.

Regards

Karen Caulcutt
DARD RDP Management Branch

Rm 407
Dundonald House
Stormont Estate
Ballymiscaw
Belfast

BT4 3SB

Tel: 028 90378592
Ext: 88592
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RDP Management Branch
Room 407, Dundonald House
Upper Newtownards Road
Ballymiscaw
Belfast BT4 3SB

01 July 2013 Telephone: 028 90378592

Dear Minister

CONSULTATION ON THE RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME 2014 -
2020

The Department of Agriculture and Rural Development (DARD) has launched a
public consultation on its proposals for the Rural Development Programme 2014 —
2020.

During the development of the Programme DARD has engaged with some
Departments bilaterally and has also provided updates on progress through
various inter-departmental forums and groups. However to ensure that every
Department is fully aware of the proposals within the Rural Development
Programme, and is provided the opportunity to supply comments, it is DARD’s
intention to hold a parallel inter-departmental consultation. The consultation will
run from Monday 1 July 2013 and Departmental responses would be
appreciated by 5pm on 30 September 2013.

The proposals for the Rural Development Programme 2014 — 2020 will be
redrafted after all comments received have been analysed and considered, in
conjunction with any other evidence provided during the course of the
consultation.
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The consultation document can be viewed online on the consultation pages of the
DARD web site at http://www.dardni.gov.uk/rural-development-programme-2014-
2020-public-consultation.htm

Please forward any comments to:

RDP Management Branch

Department of Agriculture and Rural Development
Room 407

Dundonald House

Upper Newtownards Road

Ballymiscaw

Belfast

BT4 3SB

Or e-mail: ruralpolicy.branch@dardni.gov.uk

Queries

If you have any questions about the contents of the consultation document, you
can contact:

Name: Cathy Moore Name:  Gillian Graham

Tel: 02890525410 Tel: 02890765354

E-mail: Cathy.Moore@dardni.gov.uk E-mail: Gillian.Graham@dardni.gov.uk

Thank you for taking the time to consider this consultation.

Yours faithfully,
\Q.m-nlu(a, Q‘-&"‘&-’h ‘

LORRAINE LYNAS
NI RDP PROGRAMME MANAGER

P2

=Y
If you have a hearing difficulty you can contact ¢ Yy INVESTORS
the Department via the textphone on 028 9052 4420 !'A,.L‘y IN PEOPLE



http://www.dardni.gov.uk/rural-development-programme-2014-2020-public-consultation.htm
http://www.dardni.gov.uk/rural-development-programme-2014-2020-public-consultation.htm
mailto:ruralpolicy.branch@dardni.gov.uk
mailto:Cathy.Moore@dardni.gov.uk
mailto:Gillian.Graham@dardni.gov.uk

ANNEX B

From: Graham, Gillian (DARD)

Sent: 14 November 2013 12:45

To: Private Office DE; Private Office DFP; Private Office DOJ NI; Private Office, DRD; Private, Office
DOE; DCAL Private Office; DEL Private Office Mailbox; DSD Private Office; PS Ministers

Cc: Private-Office, DARD; Dorrian, Fionnbarr

Subject: FW: Rural Development Programme 2014 - 2020 - Inter-departmental Consultation - FINAL
DEADLINE COP THURSDAY 21st NOVEMBER

Importance: High

Private Office,

It has come to our attention that there may be responses to the Rural Development
Programme 2014-2020 Interdepartmental Consultation awaiting clearance within
some Departments. Please note that the final deadline for responses is COP
Thursday 21st November. Any responses received after that date will not be
considered.

Regards

Gillian Graham
DARD RDP Management Branch

Room 407
Dundonald House
Stormont Estate
Ballymiscaw
Belfast

BT4 3SB

Tel: 02890765354
Ext: 89354
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